

Zimbra**aschnittger@mbari.org**

RE: RFQ-MBARI Cable Termination Sockets

From : Nicole L <nicole.l@scottmortonmfg.com>

Wed, Sep 11, 2024 03:13 PM

Subject : RE: RFQ-MBARI Cable Termination Sockets**To :** Aaron Schnittger <aschnittger@mbari.org>, Mark <mark@tmtlabs.com>**Cc :** scott scottmortonmfg.com <scott@scottmortonmfg.com>

Hi Aaron,

Thank you again for the quote request! Please see pricing details below and advise if you have any questions. Thank you!

MBARI Cable Termination Sockets

1 Lot to include:

- Qty 1, PN: 100222315 Bitter End Geo Sense
- Qty 1, PN: 100222316 Bitter End Cap
- Qty 1, PN: 100222317 Spelter Socket Geo Sense
- Qty 2, PN: 100222320 Strain Relief Boss

Morton Mfg to provide 316 SS material and machine per print details.
Includes delivery to TMT Labs for Tiodize processing.

Quantity: 1 Lot
Price: \$14,900.00 lot charge
Lead time: 6-8 weeks

Thank you,

Nicole Luboff
Morton Manufacturing
Office: 805-482-0049

From: Aaron Schnittger <aschnittger@mbari.org>**Sent:** Wednesday, September 4, 2024 1:45 PM**To:** Nicole L <nicole.l@scottmortonmfg.com>; Mark <mark@tmtlabs.com>**Cc:** scott scottmortonmfg.com <scott@scottmortonmfg.com>**Subject:** RFQ-MBARI Cable Termination Sockets

Hi Nicole and Mark,

It was nice to speak with you yesterday.

I am writing to request a quote for the machining of the attached items. Attached are two assembly drawings and the individual component drawings. The drawings have the desired quantities as well as passivization call outs and Alumazite coatings that Mark B. recommended. Mark will set-up the post machining surface treatments.

Mark- For the Alumazite coating, please provide an estimate of the typical thickness or build-up allowance. Is it similar to aluminum anodizing i.e .001"-.002"?

Please review the drawings and let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Aaron Schnittger
Associate Engineer
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute
Phone: (831)775-1765
Email: aschnittger@mbari.org
